
CLARIFICATIONS NO:3 to

TENDER DOSSIER

	Contract Title:
	Construction of Removal Centres for the Effective Implementation of the EU – Turkey Readmission Agreement

	Publication Reference:
	EuropeAid/139322/IH/WKS/TR

	Lot:
	For All Lots


Further to the requests received from the tenderers, the following clarifications are provided:

	Question TC1: 
About the clarification of item;

Question Gl4: Shal1 we submit separate files for each lot and could you mention the documents required separate for each lot?

Answer: As indicated on first page of Volume 1 Section 2 - Tender Form, one signed form must be supplied (for each lot). Please also note that, as per Article 11.2.1 of Instructions to Tenderers, each lot will form a separate contract. However, forms filled for each lot can be submitted in a single envelope/package.

We have got additional questions;

· Only separate submission of contract part volume 1 section 2 for application of several lots is enough or we should submit other sections of volumes separately,

· If we submit other volumes separately, what about notary approved copy of documents (reference letter, accountant documents etc.), do we need to submit these documents for each lot or only one submission is sufficient. Is it correct: submit the forms separately and make a folder for attachments?

Answer:

Please note that there are also forms such as Volume 4.3 - Financial Offer Templates that are required to be submitted separately with Volume 1 Section 2 - Tender Form; as well as forms such as Form 4.6.3 - Work Plan And Programme and its annexes that may be subject to change based on the lot the tenderer applies to. Therefore, only submission of Volume 1 Section 2 - Tender Form is not enough and other applicable forms also need to be submitted.

Documents such as notary approved copy of taking over or provisional acceptance certificates to be presented under Form 4.6.4, the Financial Statements (balance sheet and statement of income approved by the relevant tax offices or certified public accountant) to be presented under Form 4.4, Power of Attorney to be presented under Form 4.3 etc. can be submitted only once for all lots. 

	Question TC2: 
Are the CFCU constructions under the Municipality zoning legislation article 26 related to the fees to be paid to the municipality for construction Works and permissions from the local authorities (water, electricity etc.)
Answer:

The subject project is not under Municipality Zoning Legislation (İmar Kanunu) Article 26 and the Contractor will be responsible to deliver the works in accordance with science and art rules. The fees to be paid to the municipality for construction works and permissions from the local authorities (water, electricity etc.) are included in unit prices of the Contractor. Please also see General A003 of Volume 3 – Technical Specifications for further details.

	Question TC3: 
Should we sign and submit the Corrigendum No:1, Changes No:1, Changes No:2, Clarifications No:1 pages as attached to tender dossier?
Answer:

As per Article 12.1.12 of Instructions to Tenderers, all tenders must also comprise the modifications. In this regard; all modifications including clarifications, changes, corrigendum etc. need to be signed and submitted with the tender.

	Question TC4: 
1 (one) copy signed and submit Practical Guide is enough for tender dossier or we have to sign and submit 1 (one) original, 5(five) copies?
Answer:

Please note that, as per Article 17 of Instructions to Tenderers, the complete tender must be submitted in one original, clearly marked ‘original’ and five copies, clearly marked ‘copy’. However, signed copy of the Practical Guide is not among the required documents and does not need to be submitted with the tender.

	Question TC5: 
We have already got tender guarantee as attached latest on 21.01.2020 ((one year after the deadline for submitting tenders)]. We have to revise date of tender guarantee or existing date is enough? And could you please clarify the tender guarantee format is acceptable for you?
Answer:

Please note that the tender guarantee(s) need to be prepared in line with the guidance on Article 15 of Instructions to Tenderers and Volume 1 Section 3 Tender Guarantee Form. In case previously obtained tender guarantee(s) still satisfy the requirements set within the scope of the tender, they do not need to be revised. 

Please also be informed that the contracting authority cannot give a prior opinion on the assessment of the tender with a clarification.

	Question TC6: 
As per the regulations by Authorities, 2018 statement of accounts will be approved by relevant authorities in the month of March-April 2019. In the form 4.4 FINANCIAL STATEMENT, please clarify in 4.4.2 and 4.4.4 CURRENT YEAR can be considered as 2018 and since the final figures will be obtained in month of March-April can estimated figures be written? If current year to be taken is 2019, both 2019 and 2018 figures shall be estimated. Please clarify.
Answer:

Please be informed that the financial figures in the last 3 (three) financial years for which the accounts have been closed will be reflected to the columns “Last Year”, “Year-2” and “Year-3”; and the remaining columns will be estimates/projections. In case the accounts of the tenderer for the year 2018 are not closed yet, financial figures regarding 2018 can be provided under column “current year”.

	Question TC7: 
It is stated in Article 12.2.2(b) - Financial Position of the Instructions to the Tenderer that;
“The financial statements must demonstrate positive profit account at least 2 of the last 3 financial years”.
As you would appreciate, progress payment incomes are not included in the sales line of income statement until the works are completed. 
Although the progress payment income is not included in the income statement, General Administrative Expenses and Foreign Currency Expenses of the ongoing works are included in the income statement and this calculation causes loss in the Net Profit or Loss line.
Considering above-given situation, shall we take Activity Profit or Loss line of the income statement instead of Net Profit or Loss line, to determine the eligibility on financial position?
Answer:

Please be informed that the financial data on lines indicating the net profit or loss for the year in the income statements will be taken into consideration in verification of positive profit account for the financial years.

	Question TC8: 
We have doubt about the Time for Completion of the Works - 1.1.3.3 - (630 days). Please give us information whether the weekends included the duration of work or not.
Answer:

As also clarified under Article 15 of the Contract Notice, the Time for Completion shall be 630 calendar days for all lots including weekends. Please also note that as per Sub-Clause 1.1.3.9 of FIDIC Conditions of Contract for Construction (Red FIDIC Book, First Edition, 1999), “day” means a calendar day. 

	Question TC9: 
It is possible that there may be work items indicated in the drawings while they are not included in the Bill of Quantities (BoQ). In such a case, if performance of such a work (i.e. indicated in the drawing, not included in the BoQ) is instructed by the Engineer and/or it is necessary for performance of permanent works, please confirm that such work shall be considered as an additional work and to be performed under a Variation issued under Article 13 (Variations and Adjustments) of General Conditions of Contract.
Answer:

In case there is need for additional works and it is determined that the works are not included within the scope of the contract, Sub-Clause 13 - Variations and Adjustments may be initiated. However, the contractor shall not make any alteration and/or modification of the Permanent Works unless and until relevant instructions and approvals within the scope of the contract are obtained. 

	Question TC10: 

Regarding Şanlıurfa Removal Center, in the Architectural and Structural drawings D and E blocks, there is no basement shown. However, as per the Lift Drawings and level of the excavation it is seen that there is requirement for basement. Please clarify

Answer:

As per the structural plans, there is no need for basement. Excavation and lift plans are corrected accordingly. The levels of excavation on the drawing 1051-URF-RAB-000 - EXCAVATION PLAN are revised from -5.95 to -2.95 and provided in Appendix-2. The lift drawings on 1051-URF-PFA-151 – LIFT AVAN PROJECT are also revised and provided in Appendix-3. 

Please also see Changes No:4 to Tender Dossier. 

	Question TC11: 
In BOQ items (S.015, S.024, S.026, S.027, S.028, S.029, S.216) there is no information given about the size of the fill material. Please provide

Answer:

For item S.015, the size of the fill material will be up to 2 mm.

The item S.024 refers to excavation and there is no fill involved. 

For items S.026 and S.027 the size of the fill material will be 8 mm to 32 mm.

For item S.028, the size of the fill material will be 2 mm to 5 mm.

For item S.029, the size of the blockage material will be 25 mm to 60 mm.

For item S.216, the size of the fill material will be around 50 mm (2”) as indicated in Volume 3 - Technical Specifications.

Please also see Changes No:4 to Tender Dossier.

	Question TC12: 
In BoQ (S.034A) details are not found. Please clarify.

Answer:

Please refer to Volume 3 - Technical Specifications for specification details regarding the item. Please also see the response to the question FA1 in Clarifications No:1 to Tender Dossier and Changes No:2 to Tender Dossier. Further details will be prepared and submitted to Engineer for review by the Contractor before manufacturing, within the scope of shop drawings as per Article “GENERAL A 009” of Volume 3 - Technical Specifications.

	Question TC13: 
Is construction of sunshade included in the BoQ item S.066? If so, how many cm intervals of sunshades to be placed? If not, there is the BoQ items S.081 and S.075C drawn on the projects but quantity is 0 in the BoQ of Balıkesir (See below). Please clarify.
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Answer:

The construction of sunshade is included in item S.066. The detail drawing of sunshade is presented in the Changes No:2 to Tender Dossier and the intervals will be around 15-20 cm accordingly. 

The item S.075C is added in the Volume 4.3.2 — Bill Of Quantities of Lot 6: Construction of one Removal Centre in Balıkesir. The quantity of item S.066 is also updated in the Volume 4.3.2 — Bill Of Quantities of Lot 6: Construction of one Removal Centre in Balıkesir. 

Please also see Changes No:4 to Tender Dossier.

	Question TC14: 
The detail projects for the BoQ item S.188 SECTIONAL GARRAGE DOOR 400X385CM is for Upper rolling garage doors. It is not possible to make skylights of the size shown in the projects. It is also not possible to produce upper rolling garage door with a thickness of 42mm that is requested in the Technical Specifications. The detail project seems misspecified. Please clarify.
Answer:

The detail drawings for the item S.188 are revised in line with the technical specifications and inserted in Volume 3 – Technical Specifications. 

Please also see Changes No:4 to Tender Dossier. 

	Question TC15: 
Regarding Niğde Removal centre, quantities for S.285 is given as “1”, though there are two play grounds in drawings.

Answer:

The quantity for item S.285 is updated in the Volume 4.3.2 — Bill Of Quantities of Lot 4: Construction of one Removal Centre in Niğde. 

Please also see Changes No:4 to Tender Dossier.

	Question TC16: 
Subject: Item M.013, One-Eyed Drainage System, Battery-Operated, 1st Grade With Brass Siphon.

Related material cannot be understood. Please provide a clear description.

Answer:

The information provided in the Volume 3 – Technical Specifications have been re-arranged to clarify the clear description.

Please also see Changes No:4 to Tender Dossier.

	Question TC17: 
UL or FM certificates are not requested in the Technical Specifications for the BoQ items M.052~057. Can you verify? 

Answer:

UL or FM certificates are not required. The works will be carried out in line with the Volume 3 – Technical Specifications.

	Question TC18: 
Subject: Item M.032, Open Fire Water Spray Nozzle (White Painted)

Project drawings show wall type nozzle, not open type. Also BoQ nozzle quantity is not correct.

Please clarify. Do we need to provide pricing for open type nozzles? Otherwise please revise BoQ accordingly.
Answer:

The item specifications and quantities were revised in line with the drawings.

Please also see Changes No:4 to Tender Dossier.

	Question TC19: 
Subject: Item M.133-M.140 Stainless Galvanized Steel Pipe(s)

We consider that subject pipes are galvanized steel and not stainless steel. Please confirm.
Answer:

The items M.133 to M.140 will be galvanised steel pipes. Related titles have been corrected in the tender documents.

Please also see Changes No:4 to Tender Dossier.

	 Question TC20: 
Subject: M.327 Valves

Project drawings also include DN20 and DN32 2 way valves. Please consider revising of BoQ.
Answer:

The item M.327 includes items DN20 to DN32. Related titles have been corrected in the tender documents.

Please also see Changes No:4 to Tender Dossier.

	Question TC21: 
1051-NB-HAN-12 pdf lot-4 Niğde Mechanical Works, the items below are not mentioned in the bill of quantities of Niğde Mechanical Works, except the 2 of the 3 Burners in line M334 appears in the list.
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Answer:

The mentioned items were added to the Volume 4.3.2 — Bill of Quantities via Changes No:3 to Tender Dossier. Please also see the response to the question SC05 in Clarifications No:2 to Tender Dossier.

	Question TC22: 
M.337 MAIN FUEL STORAGE WITHOUT HEATER, 50000 LT. (Adana, Balıkesir, Kütahya, Malatya, Niğde)

This item is listed in mechanical BoQ but not shown on design drawings. Please clarify.
Answer:

The item M.337 refers to works related to LNG SYSTEM which was revised via Changes No:3 to Tender Dossier. Please also see the response to the question SC03 in Clarifications No:2 to Tender Dossier.

	Question TC23: 
Subject: M.378 Coloured Mirror

Please provide a more detailed description.
Answer:

The item refers to mirrors with fume grey glass in 5mm thickness, with 2 cm bevelling on the edges to be used in WCs in accordance with the designs.

Please also see Changes No:4 to Tender Dossier.

	Question TC24: 
Subject: M.362 Place Grid Bucket

Specification description of item cannot be understood. Please provide a clear description.
Answer:

The item refers to floor grating with bucket to be placed in cold storage rooms as can be seen in drawings such as 1051-AND-HAN-002. The item specifications were also revised.

Please also see Changes No:4 to Tender Dossier.

	Question TC25: 
E.078 100 KVA 20 MIN THREE PHASE UPS (Adana, Malatya, Kütahya, Niğde)

In the BoQ, UPS has the same capacity at all sites. However, the UPS capacity for each site is different as can be seen in the drawings below. Which price should be taken as a basis when quoting?

Adana 100KVA (1051-ADN-PFG-043)

Malatya 80KVA (1051-MLT-PFG-043)

Kütahya 120KVA (1051-KT-PFG-044)

Niğde 120KVA (1051-NB-PFG-048)

Balıkesir 60KVA (1051-BLK-PFG-021)

Question TC26: 
There is 100 KVA UPS in the BoQ of Malatya but 80 KVA drawn in its project. There is 120 KVA UPS in BoQ of Niğde but the project is specified as 100 KVA. Which one of them are we going to consider when pricing?
Answer:

As indicated in Clarifications No:2 to Tender Dossier, the capacities specified in the drawings of respective lots will be considered regarding UPS. Please also see the response to the questions SC10 and SC11 in Clarifications No:2 to Tender Dossier and Changes No:3 to Tender Dossier.

	Question TC27: 
Regarding Niğde Removal Center, in BoQ item E.174 quantity is given as 64 pcs. It seems that there is typing error in the quantity which increases the required numbers tremendously. Please clarify.
Answer:

The quantities for the item E.174 is revised in Volume 4.3.2 — Bill of Quantities.
Please also see Changes No:4 to Tender Dossier. 

	Question TC28: 
In BoQ (E.171 and E.201) item descriptions are given as same in the technical specifications. Please clarify whether it is duplicate in BoQ or not.

Answer:

The item E.171 refers to card readers; whereas, the item E.201 refers to magnetic locks. In this regard, the technical specifications for items E.171 and E.201 are not same or duplicate; and both items are within the scope of works.

	Question TC29: 
In BoQ (E. 178 and E. 179) items are not being produced any more. Could you please replace the items as per the products under production with recent technical specification?

Question TC30: 
Subject: CCTV System

We observe contradiction between specification, BoQ and project drawings. 

Specification and BoQ:  infrastructure supports analogue camera and recording device

Project drawings: shows IP camera and related infrastructure.  

Therefore, BoQ is missing in many items such as switches, fiber optic cable, cat6 cable, PC etc.

We kindly request revision of BoQ accordingly. 

Answer:

The switches are within the scope of items E.176 and E.184; fiber optic cables are within the scope of items E.150, E.151 and E.262; cat6 cables are within the scope of item E.109; and PCs are within the scope of item E.179. 

The specifications for items E.178, E.179, E.180 and E.185 were revised based on drawings. The quantities for E.179 were also revised for all lots.
Please also see Changes No:4 to Tender Dossier.

	Question TC31: 
Regarding lot 4 Niğde, about photovoltaic panels; there are only drawings, capacity is not specified. (Only “one set” is written in bill of quantities line E.212 Electrical Works). Also, nothing about energy market regulatory authority regulations and whether the system is going to be used as off grid or on grid.

Question TC32: 
Regarding lot 4 Niğde, selective aluminum surface collector placement is not specified. On the other hand, there is a conflict with PV E.212 - PV SYSTEM headed specification. It is all about water solar system TS 12975-1 2008, though on the bill of quantities list (E.212) and drawings for electrical works design no41-42-43 Lot4 Niğde mentioning to photovoltaic panels.
Answer:

Regarding item E.212, the capacities and related details have been revised in Volume 3 – Technical Specifications. The system will be on grid targeting only energy needs of the building and it will be in accordance with regulations of the Energy Market Regulatory Authority (EPDK).

Please refer to drawing 1051-NB-HAN-11 regarding the placement of surface solar collectors within the scope of item M.082.

Please also see Changes No:4 to Tender Dossier.

	Question TC33: 
Related items; 

E-263 36 KV 1000 KVA CONCRETE PAVILION (TYPE-1C) (Balıkesir , Niğde)

E-267 36 KV 1600 KVA CONCRETE PAVILION (TYPE-1C) (Adana)

E-268 36 KV 630 KVA CONCRETE PAVILION (TYPE-1C) (Malatya)

In the TEDAŞ unit prices (22.5.1.10), there are 2 MV switchgear + 1 MV switchgear with fuse + transformer + LV Panelboard in the Type 1C concrete pavilion. Will these materials be included in the price in the above ıtems in the BOQ? Or will the price of empty concrete kiosk be given? There is no explanation in related specification.
Answer:

As indicated in Clarifications No:2 to Tender Dossier, prefabricated Concrete Substations, 2 pcs load disconnector + 1 piece fuse-breaker + transformer + LV panel + other equipment (rectifier, isolated carpet, gloves, etc.) will also be included in unit prices of items E.263, E.267 and E.268. Please also see the response to the question SC9 in Clarifications No:2 to Tender Dossier and Changes No:3 to Tender Dossier.

	Question TC34: 
Regarding the Şanlıurfa Removal Centre, the number of stops of the lifts which are mentioned in BoQ is shown different in drawings. Please clarify.

Answer:

The item E.154 is added in the Volume 4.3.2 — Bill Of Quantities of Lot 5: Construction of one Removal Centre in Şanlıurfa. The quantities for items E.153 and E.155 are also revised as per the drawings. 

Please also see Changes No:4 to Tender Dossier. 

	Question TC35: 
Subject: Fire Fighting System

System integration works and software is mentioned in the specification. These items are missing in BoQ.

We observe that fire panel description in BoQ /specification is not consistent with project drawings. 

Specification describes an old fashioned system and it is hard to find related material in the market.

We kindly request revision of BoQ accordingly. 

Answer:

System integration works and software, where needed, are included in the unit prices of fire alarm panels.

Regarding the fire panels, the following changes are reflected to Volume 4.3.2 — Bill Of Quantities.
· Lot - 3: Construction of one Removal Centre in Malatya, the item E.120 is removed and item E.119 is added.

· Lot - 4: Construction of one Removal Centre in Niğde, the item E.119 is removed and item E.251 is added.

· Lot - 6: Construction of one Removal Centre in Balıkesir, the item E.120 is removed and item E.251 is added.
The specifications remain unchanged and the works will be realised as per the specifications in Volume 3 – Technical Specifications. 

	Question TC36: 
Subject: Network

BoQ is not complete in listing active and passive systems such as SFP modules, main switches, fiber patch cords.

We kindly request revision of BoQ accordingly. 

Answer:

Complementary items such as SFP modules, main switches, fiber patch cords etc. are included within the scope of existing network items. 

Please also see Changes No:4 to Tender Dossier.

	Additional Actions: 
The following additional works were identified and inserted to the scope of tender:
· Lot - 2: Construction of one Removal Centre in Kütahya : it was identified that excavated materials and rubble were deposited to the land allocated since the tender was launched. Therefore, the quantity for item S.024 was increased. 
· Lot - 5: Construction of one Removal Centre in Şanlıurfa : it was identified that the works related to removal of the previous airfield runway on land allocated, were not included in the tender documents. Therefore, a new item S.024A is added to the tender documents. 
· Lot - 6: Construction of one Removal Centre in Balıkesir : it was identified that the works related to removal of the existing structure on land allocated, were not included in the tender documents. Therefore, a new item S.024A is added to the tender documents. 
Please also see Changes No:4 to Tender Dossier.

	Important Note: 
An updated version of VOLUME 4.3.2 — BILL OF QUANTITIES, incorporating all of the changes to the Bill of Quantities, has been published in Appendix 4 in order to assist the tenderers to follow the related changes.
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